hHamburg
Township

a great place to grow

10405 Merrill Road ¢ P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, Ml 48139

Phone: 810.231.1000 & Fax: 810.231.4295
www.hamburg.mi.us

EXCERPT FROM HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL
UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

To the attention of:  Patrick J. Hohl, Supervisor
Hamburg Township Board of Trustees

Re: DPW Monthly Report — May 2025 Statistics

Please be apprised of this excerpt from the [X]Unapproved [ ]Approved Minutes of the Meeting
of the Hamburg Township Sewer Committee:

Date of Meeting: June 10", 2025
Sewer Committee Members Present: Hohl, Menzies, Negri
Sewer Committee Members Absent: None

Text of Motion: MOTION BY HOHL, SECONDED BY MENZIES TO NOTE THE
DPW MONTHLY REPORT AS RECEIVED AND TO BE FILED AND
TO ALSO FORWARD A COPY TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS AN
AGENDA ITEM FOR THEIR REVIEW.

Ayes: Hohl, Menzies, Negri  Absent: None Nays: None
MOTION CARRIED.

State of Michigan }
County of Livingston }
Township of Hamburg}

I, BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL, Hamburg Township Utilities Coordinator and recording
secretary to the Municipal Utilities Committee, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
correct excerpt of the Minutes of the aforementioned Regular/Speetal-Meeting of the Hamburg
Township Municipal Utilities Committee.
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BRITTANY (K\CAMPBELL
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP UTILITIES COORDINATOR
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To: Municipal Utilities Committee
From: Tony Randazzo

Date: 06-04-2025

Re: DPW Monthly Report

1. The wastewater treatment plant was in compliance for May.

2. The odor control system has continued to work well at the Kress Rd. pump station. Work
is nearly complete on installing a similar system at the Rustic Dr. pump station. We’re just
waiting on the blower fan.

3. We sampled three pump stations for PFAS as part of the grant work. Three additional ones
were just sampled earlier this week. Four new monitoring wells are being installed this
week as well.
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Hamburg Township Monthly Field Report
May 2025
Ryan Ward

Grinder Calls: 41 Total / 18 OT

Plant Calls: 0 OT

Station Calls: 0 Hamburg/ 0 Portage

Pump Rebuilds: 26 Hamburg / 0 Portage / 0 Highland
Miss Digs: 242 Hamburg / 46 Portage

Startups: 2

Deactivations/Reactivations: 0

Replacements: 0

Grinder Stations in Stock: 35 simplex / 2 duplex
Grinder Locations: 1

Grinder Pump Cores in Stock: 15 + 2 for Duplex

Field Jobs for the Month: This month we have completed our normal
monthly checks along with the quarterly monitoring well sampling.
The WWTP had a new radar level sensor installed in the EQ basin to
help report more accurate levels and upgrade our deteriorating stick
level transmitter. The plant Muffin Monster used for grinding and



pureeing debris material in the influent is past its life expectancy and
is being quoted to replace the cutter teeth or replace the entire unit.
The WWTP received a load of 2500 gallons of Alum chemical. Our staff
has started the Rustic station odor control bed construction; the
project is about halfway done. We have some more piping to work on,
spreading mulch and the blower to get installed.




